
Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company

Jacksonville, North Carolina
December 17, 1972

Chief Warrant Officer R. D. Twiford
Base Telephone Office
Building 1202
Camp LeJeune, North Carolina 28542

Dear Mr. Twiford:

Attached are drawings showing the location of our proposed
telephone facilities in the new addition to Camp Knox Mobile
Home Park.

Placement of the cables will be coordinated with the general
contractor and we would prefer to place these after the power
lines have been installed to avoid any possible dam.age.

Please advise by return letter if this planned installation
is satisfactory and give us your permission to serve this area.
Thank you for your cooperation.
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attach.

Yours very truly,

S. H. Purvis
District Engineer
















